NewsRelease @) TCEnergy

TC Energy signs equity option agreements with Indigenous communities across

the Coastal GasLink project corridor
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Spence, Karen EMLI:EX

From: Beaupre, Darren EMLILEX

Sent: March 9, 2022 6:20 AM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Bowman, Deborah EMLIEX; Kirby, Katherine EMLI:EX; Smith, Alanya C IRR:EX; Spence, Karen EMLI:EX
Subject: News link: FNMPC members sign historic agreement to acquire equity in Coastal GasLink

Link:

https://www.globenewswire.com/news-release/2022/03/09/2399913/0/en/FNMPC-members-sign-historic-agreement-
to-acquire-equity-in-Coastal-GasLink.html

Sent from my iPhone
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Spence, Karen EMLI:EX

From: Beaupre, Darren EMLILEX

Sent: March 9, 2022 6:13 AM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Cc: Bowman, Deborah EMLIEX; Kirby, Katherine EMLI:EX; Spence, Karen EMLIEX; Smith, Alanya C IRR:EX
Subject: News link: TC Energy signs equity option agreements with Indigenous communities across the

Coastal GasLink project corridor

Link:

https://www.tcenergy.com/announcements/2022-03-09-tc-energy-signs-equity-option-agreements-with-indigenous-
communities-across-the-coastal-gaslink-project-corridor/

Sent from my iPhone
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Spence, Karen EMLI:EX

From: Bowman, Deborah EMLIEX

Sent: March 9, 2022 7:21 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren EMLIEX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
Cc: Kirby, Katherine EMLI:EX; Smith, Alanya C IRR:EX; Spence, Karen EMLI:EX

Subject: Re: News link: FNMPC members sign historic agreement to acquire equity in Coastal GasLink

Thanks Darren!

Deborah Bowman

Assistant Deputy Minister

LNG Canada Implementation Secretariat
Mobile/text: 250-818-1709

From: Beaupre, Darren EMLI:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 6:19:34 AM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bowman, Deborah EMLI:EX <Deborah.Bowman@gov.bc.ca>; Kirby, Katherine EMLI:EX <Katherine.Kirby@gov.bc.ca>;
Smith, Alanya C IRR:EX <Alanya.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Spence, Karen EMLI:EX <Karen.Spence@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: March 9, 2022 8:44 AM

To: Bowman, Deborah EMLI:EX

Subject: Globe and Mail article - First Nations groups sign up for ownership stake in Coastal GasLink pipeline
project

Link: https://www.theglobeandmail.com/business/article-first-nations-groups-sign-up-for-ownership-stake-in-coastal-

gaslink/

First Nations groups sign up for ownership stake
in Coastal GasLink pipeline project
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Spence, Karen EMLI:EX

From: Beaupre, Darren EMLILEX

Sent: March 9, 2022 9:10 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren EMLI:EX

Subject: FNMPC members sign historic agreement to acquire equity in Coastal GasLink

COAST SALISH TERRITORY, British Columbia, March 09, 2022 (GLOBE NEWSWIRE) -- Today 11 Member communities of
the First Nations Major Projects Coalition (“FNMPC”) sign a historic option agreement to...
https://www.globenewswire.com/news-release/2022/03/09/2399913/0/en/FENMPC-members-sign-historic-agreement-
to-acquire-equity-in-Coastal-GasLink.html
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Spence, Karen EMLI:EX

From: Tiffany Murray <tiffany_murray@tcenergy.com>
Sent: March 9, 2022 9:54 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren EMLI:EX

Cc: Kirby, Katherine EMLI:EX; Spence, Karen EMLI:EX
Subject: Re: Breakdown of equity

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Darren,

Thanks so much - the event went great last night and was lovely to celebrate with the Nations.

We aren't officially announcing who is in and leaving that to the groups to confirm for the Nations, should they choose
to.

s.16;5.18.1; .21

Thanks,
Tiffany

From: Beaupre, Darren EMLI:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 8:41 AM

To: Tiffany Murray

Cc: Kirby, Katherine EMLI:EX; Spence, Karen EMLI:EX

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Breakdown of equity

EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.
This e-mail has originated from outside of the organization. Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender or know the content is safe. If this email looks suspicious, report it.

Tiffany,

Firstly, congrats on the announcement today. Apologies if you have been asked multiple times already, but there is an
interest to confirm the Nations signed/represented in each group — and those who did not sign. Does the below capture
an accurate breakdown with the news? Cheers.

New Release: TC Energy signs equity option agreements with Indigenous communities across the Coastal GasLink
project corridor
¢ The equity offer was made to all 20 First Nations with an agreement in place with Coastal GasLink.
e First Nations have established two entities that together currently represent 16 communities who have
confirmed their support for the option agreements: CGL First Nations Limited Partnership and the FN CGL
Pipeline Limited Partnership.

s.16;5.18.1; .21
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News Release: FNMPC members sign historic agreement to acquire equity in Coastal GasLink
s.16; 5.18.1; s.21

We respect your right to choose which electronic messages you receive. To stop receiving this and similar
communications from TC Energy please Click here to unsubscribe.

If you are unable to click the request link, please reply to this email and change subiject line to
"UNSUBSCRIBE".

This electronic message and any attached documents are intended only for the named addressee(s). This
communication from TC Energy may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected
from disclosure and it must not be disclosed, copied, forwarded or distributed without authorization. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

Thank you
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SBence, Karen EMLI:EX

From: Tom Syer <tom_syer@tcenergy.com>
Sent: March 9, 2022 3:01 PM
To: Bowman, Deborah EMLI:EX; Coley, Simon J EMLIEX; Hopkins, Jim FIN:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Tiffany

Murray; Lindsay Mackay; Donna St. Louis; Jody Anderson; Beaton, Emmy EMLI:EX; Steve Berna; Peter
Ewing (Contractor); Urwin, Mark EMLI:EX; ‘edaniels@fnfa.ca’
Subject: Equity Discussion

I'll be 5 minutes late. Apologies

Get Outlook for i0OS

We respect your right to choose which electronic messages you receive. To stop receiving this and similar
communications from TC Energy please Click here to unsubscribe.

If you are unable to click the request link, please reply to this email and change subject line to
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

From: Katie.Frost@gov.bc.ca

Sent: March 10, 2022 7:44 AM

To: Frost, Katie GCPE:EX

Subject: EMLI Media Watch - AM - Thursday, March 10, 2022

Today's News Online - AM
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Copyright

Page 16 of 69 EML-2022-21055



Page 17 of 69 to/a Page 56 of 69

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



SBence, Karen EMLI:EX

From: Natasha Westover <natasha_westover@tcenergy.com>
Sent: March 10, 2022 4:13 PM

To: Natasha Westover

Subject: Communications Update | Historic equity option agreements

[EXTERNAL]

Good Afternoon,

Copyright

Thank you,

Natasha Westover
External Issues & Media Lead
Coastal Gaslink

natasha westover@tcenergy.com
mobile: 778-846-0933 desk: 778-328-5332

) TcEnergy

630 — 609 Granville Street, Vancouver BC
Canada, V7Y 1G5

TCEnergy.com
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

From: Beaupre, Darren EMLI:EX

Sent: March 10, 2022 4:21 PM

To: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Bowman, Deborah EMLI:EX; Spence, Karen EMLIEX; Kirby, Katherine EMLI:EX; Smith, Alanya C IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Communications Update | Historic equity option agreements

Hi all.

This is the Coastal GasLink news update as we know following the TC Energy update. Cheers!

-Darren

From: Natasha Westover <natasha_westover@tcenergy.com>

Sent: March 10, 2022 4:13 PM

To: Natasha Westover <natasha_westover@tcenergy.com>

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

natasha_westover@tcenergy.com
mobile: 778-846-0933 desk: 778-328-5332

() TCEnergy

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

From: Coley, Simon J EMLIEX

Sent: March 20, 2022 5:43 PM

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX; Bowman, Deborah EMLI:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX; Kirby, Katherine EMLI:EX
Subject: RE: Media question, re: CGL/FN agreements

Kent,

Deborah’s team can provide responses to the questions.

I’'m pretty sure there were no provincial agreements with the limited partnerships the nations created for these equity
option agreements, and there were no funding arrangements with the Province and the two LPs. Deborah can confirm.

Thanks,

Simon Colc5

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division / Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation
Office: 778-698-7176 [/ Cell: 250-507-6585/ Fax: 250-952-0269

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Coley, Simon J EMLI:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Media question, re: CGL/FN agreements

Hey Simon,
Pls see the media inquiry below.. Would you think a response best comes from EMLI, MIRR or someone else?
Thanks!

Kent.

From: Aronson, Art GCPE:EX <Art.Aronson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2022 1:34 PM

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>; Ritchie, Leanne
GCPE:EX <Leanne.Ritchie@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media question, re: CGL/FN agreements

Hi Kent,

We don’t think it would come from MIRR. Perhaps someone in EMLI that works with First Nations? We are still
brainstorming where this would go.
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From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2022 1:11 PM

To: Aronson, Art GCPE:EX <Art.Aronson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Media question, re: CGL/FN agreements

Hey Art,
Would this be you guys?

Kent.

From: Amanda Follett Hosgood <afolletthosgood @thetyee.ca>
Sent: March 18, 2022 1:09 PM

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media question, re: CGL/FN agreements

EXTERNAL / O

Hi Kent,

I’m just looking for more information about the agreement announced recently between TC Energy and 16 First Nations
along the pipeline route to purchase a 10 per cent equity interest in the Coastal GasLink Pipeline. The agreement itself is
quite opaque and I’'m interested in any info you have regarding government participation.

Can you tell me if the Province of BC has signed, or intends to sign, Economic Partnership Agreements with CGL First
Nations Limited Partnership or FN CGL Pipeline Limited Partnership, which signed the option agreement with TC Energy,

as it did with previous projects like PTP?

In addition, can you tell me if the province has signed any agreements related to this purchase with any of the 16 First
Nations represented by the above-mentioned organizations?

Can you also tell me if the province is providing funding to any of these two entities or if it is in discussions to provide
funding?

Any info appreciated! If it's possible to get a response by end of day Monday, that would be great.

Sincerely,
Amanda

Northern B.C. Reporter

The Tyee
250-877-3758
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Spence, Karen EMLI:EX

From: Beaupre, Darren EMLILEX

Sent: March 21, 2022 10:11 AM

To: Bowman, Deborah EMLI:EX

Subject: FW: Media question, re: CGL/FN agreements
Deborah,

This media request came in Friday via IRR. That ministry might still look to confirm they are comfortable with our
recommendation which | have below. Does this work for you?
$.13; 5.16

From: Amanda Follett Hosgood <afolletthosgood@thetyee.ca>
Sent: March 18, 2022 1:09 PM

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media question, re: CGL/FN agreements

EXTERNAL / O

Hi Kent,

I’m just looking for more information about the agreement announced recently between TC Energy and
16 First Nations along the pipeline route to purchase a 10 per cent equity interest in the Coastal GasLink
Pipeline. The agreement itself is quite opaque and I’'m interested in any info you have regarding
government participation.

Can you tell me if the Province of BC has signed, or intends to sign, Economic Partnership Agreements
with CGL First Nations Limited Partnership or FN CGL Pipeline Limited Partnership, which signed the
option agreement with TC Energy, as it did with previous projects like PTP?

In addition, can you tell me if the province has signed any agreements related to this purchase with any
of the 16 First Nations represented by the above-mentioned organizations?

1
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Can you also tell me if the province is providing funding to any of these two entities or if it is in
discussions to provide funding?

Any info appreciated! If it's possible to get a response by end of day Monday, that would be great.

Sincerely,
Amanda

Northern B.C. Reporter

The Tyee
250-877-3758
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From: Brenchley, Charlie GCPE:EX

To: Tseng, Eugene EMLI:EX; Warnock, Joie EMLI:EX; Meehan, Patrick EMLI:EX; Edmonds, Claire EMLI:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: CGL/FN agreements

Date: March 21, 2022 1:11:30 PM

HI folks,

My colleague who works with MIRR flagged a little something in an earlier version of this response. |
was getting ready to propose an edit but turns out, the edit was already made in the review. The
process works!

All good on my end.

Thanks,

From: Tseng, Eugene EMLI:EX <Eugene.Tseng@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 21, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Brenchley, Charlie GCPE:EX <Charlie.Brenchley@gov.bc.ca>; Warnock, Joie EMLI:EX
<Joie.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>; Meehan, Patrick EMLI:EX <Patrick. Meehan@gov.bc.ca>; Edmonds,
Claire EMLI:EX <Claire.Edmonds@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: CGL/FN agreements

Hi Charlie, no flag from me on this one, but would appreciate your eyes on the response
bullets.

Thank you so much!

Eugene

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: March 21, 2022 12:57 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene EMLI:EX

Cc: Edmonds, Claire EMLI:EX; Warnock, Joie EMLI:EX; Brenchley, Charlie GCPE:EX; Meehan, Patrick
EMLI:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: CGL/FN agreements

Hi all,

For review.. Geoff Turner has approved (in place of Nate).. Darren and his ADM and MIRR
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have both signed off on this.

Kent.

Reporter: Amanda Follett Hosgood, The Tyee

Deadline: Monday, March 21, 2022 4:30 PM

Request: I'm just looking for more information about the agreement announced recently
between TC Energy and 16 First Nations along the pipeline route to purchase a 10 per cent
equity interest in the Coastal GasLink Pipeline. The agreement itself is quite opaque and I'm
interested in any info you have regarding government participation.

Can you tell me if the Province of BC has signed, or intends to sign, Economic Partnership
Agreements with CGL First Nations Limited Partnership or FN CGL Pipeline Limited
Partnership, which signed the option agreement with TC Energy, as it did with previous
projects like PTP?

In addition, can you tell me if the province has signed any agreements related to this purchase
with any of the 16 First Nations represented by the above-mentioned organizations?

Can you also tell me if the province is providing funding to any of these two entities or if it is
in discussions to provide funding?

Suggested Response:

s.13;s.16
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Kent Karemaker | Media Relations
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation

Office: 250-952-0628 Cell: 250-886-5400
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From: Iseng, Eugene EMLI:EX

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Cc: Edmonds, Claire EMLI:EX; Warnock, Joie EMLI:EX; Brenchley, Charlie GCPE:EX; Meehan, Patrick EMLLI:EX; Leslie,
Sean GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: CGL/FN agreements

Date: March 22, 2022 10:20:47 AM

Good to go. Thanks!

Eugene

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 22, 2022 10:17 AM

To: Tseng, Eugene EMLI:EX <Eugene.Tseng@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Edmonds, Claire EMLI:EX <Claire.Edmonds@gov.bc.ca>; Warnock, Joie EMLI:EX
<Joie.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>; Brenchley, Charlie GCPE:EX <Charlie.Brenchley@gov.bc.ca>; Meehan,
Patrick EMLI:EX <Patrick.Meehan@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>;
Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: CGL/FN agreements

Reporter is checking in on this

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: March 21, 2022 12:58 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene EMLI:EX <Eugene.Tseng@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Edmonds, Claire EMLI:EX <Claire.Edmonds@gov.bc.ca>; Warnock, Joie EMLIEX
<Joie.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>; Brenchley, Charlie GCPE:EX <Charlie.Brenchley@gov.bc.ca>; Meehan,
Patrick EMLI:EX <Patrick. Meehan@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.lLeslie@gov.bc.ca>:
Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: CGL/FN agreements

Hi all,

For review.. Geoff Turner has approved (in place of Nate).. Darren and his ADM and MIRR have both
signed off on this.

Kent.

Reporter: Amanda Follett Hosgood, The Tyee

Deadline: Monday, March 21, 2022 4:30 PM

Request: I'm just looking for more information about the agreement announced recently between
TC Energy and 16 First Nations along the pipeline route to purchase a 10 per cent equity interest in
the Coastal GasLink Pipeline. The agreement itself is quite opaque and I'm interested in any info you
have regarding government participation.

Can you tell me if the Province of BC has signed, or intends to sign, Economic Partnership
Agreements with CGL First Nations Limited Partnership or FN CGL Pipeline Limited Partnership,
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which signed the option agreement with TC Energy, as it did with previous projects like PTP?

In addition, can you tell me if the province has signed any agreements related to this purchase with
any of the 16 First Nations represented by the above-mentioned organizations?

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
Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca
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